From: Governor's Calendar

To:Amerita Tell;John Sewell

Date: wed, Aug 8, 2001

Time: 8:00 AM - 8:30 AM

Subject: Updated: Gov. Spks. to Cleveland Sch.Dist./Superindent. Reggie Barnes
{Rita} {John}

Place:Delta St. Bologna Performing Arts Ctr., Hwy 8 West

whena yednesday, August 08, 2001 8:00 AM-8:30 AM (GMT-06:00) Central Time (US &
Canada).
where: Delta St. Bologna Performing Arts Ctr., Hwy 8 West
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07/24/01 per Rita per Gov.

Superindent Reggie Barnes w/ wildlife, Fishers & Parks, also w/ Cleveland School
Districts

WK: 662-843-3529 Fax: 662-843-9731

HM: 662-846-5500 (keep getting a Ms. Rosane McKnight @ this #)

Mr. Barnes wants Gov. to come to Cleveland & speak to his entire staff.

Aprox. 400 - 500 people will attend this meeting. (Teachers, Teacher Asst.'s
Administrators)

(Wwhole Clev. sch. Dst Fac. and staff)

Ji11 spoke w/ Rita Tell and tentatively set a time for the Gov. to fly and speak.

Jg11 tried to call Mr. Barnes today and could not reach him at either number Tisted
above.

(Left messages @ the Home number, and there was no ansr. @ the office.)

07/25/01

Rita Tell said Gov. will do this on Aug. 8th @ 8:00a.m. (Fly up and back)
Ji11 spoke w/ Kathy Bishop in Commissioner Barnes office.

They want the Gov. to:

*Address the employees of the Cleveland School District

*0ffer words of encouragement would offer a motivating and inspiring boost towards
our efforts to lead the way in Bolivar County.

Michell @ 843-3529 w/ Sup. Barnes office said she will alert the Delta State
Security office.

Ji11 Jumper, S.C.



